

## UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

A ‘virtual’ meeting of the University Curriculum Committee was held on **September 22, 2023** at 10:00 a.m. via Microsoft Teams. The meeting adjourned at 11:47 a.m.

### Minutes

The minutes of September 15, 2023 were approved.

### Consent Agenda

The Consent Agenda was approved.

**Please note:** Approved curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the hyperlinked course number or program title below. Once a course proposal is fully approved through the CIM workflow (approved proposal will be viewable under ‘History’ box on right side of CIM-Courses screen), the course should be available to be added to the Class Schedule in ARIES/Banner (contingent on the effective term approved by UCC and Scheduling deadlines).

### Miscellaneous Memo Request – New Subject Code

Request	Justification
<a href="#">CLMT: Climate Change Studies</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Intended for new courses only.</li> <li>See CIM for full rationale/justification.</li> </ul>

### Exception Request for Third Experimental Course Offering

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">NRRT 380A2</a>	Wilderness First Aid and Risk Management	1 <sup>st</sup> offering: SP23 (23 students); 2 <sup>nd</sup> offering: FA23 (19 students) Permanent course proposal: <a href="#">NRRT 352</a>	Spring 2024

### Study Abroad Courses –1<sup>st</sup> Provisional Offering

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">GES 382A</a>	Study Abroad -- Mexico: Sustainability in a Complex Environment	3 cr. Travel dates: 3/1-5/9/24	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MECH 482A</a>	Study Abroad -- Europe: Advanced Machine Design	3 cr. Travel dates: Winter Break 2024 (1/2-1/14/24)	Spring 2024

### Major Changes to Existing Courses

Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">BUS 665</a>	Integrative Applications for Business Impact	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Credit change (from 2-4 var. cr. to 2 cr.)</b></li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: BUS <a href="#">640</a> <del>641</del> and BUS 650 and BUS <a href="#">655</a> <del>656</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">CON 487A</a>	Internship: Construction Management <del>I</del>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to subtopic title and abbreviated title.</li> <li>Course description, registration info, CLOs, and other details added into CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ERHS 450</a>	Introduction to Radiation Biology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format.</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">BZ 101</a> or LIFE 102</li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule.</li> </ul>	Spring 2024

<a href="#">ETST 352/ SOWK 352</a>	Indigenous Women, Children, and Tribes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <b>Even</b></li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <del>None ETST 100 299 at least 3 credits or WS 200</del></li> <li>Addition of universal restrictions: <b>No Freshman</b></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">FSHN 692</a>	<b>Graduate</b> Seminar	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title.</li> <li>Edits to course description.</li> <li>Addition of Distance/Online instructional format</li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">RRM 101</a>	Hospitality <b>and Event</b> Industry	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title.</li> <li>Edits to course description.</li> <li>Universal restriction added: <b>No Senior</b></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2024

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">CHEM 355</a>	Foundations of Sustainable Chemistry		Spring 2024
<a href="#">CIVE 421</a>	Global Water Challenges	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">CIVE 480A4</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">GEOL 542/ ATS 542</a>	Paleoclimate	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">GEOL 580B1/ ATS 580B1</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MIP 537A</a>	Advanced Virology: Fundamental Concepts and New Insights	2 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 581A5</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MIP 537B</a>	Advanced Virology: Mechanisms of Viral Disease	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 581A6</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MIP 537C</a>	Advanced Virology: Vector-Borne Viruses	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 581A7</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">NRRT 673</a>	Decolonial Feminist Political Ecology	Graduate or Professional only; previously offered as <a href="#">NRRT 680A2</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">POLS 160</a>	Introduction to Public Policy and Service	<b>Proposed for AUCC 3C</b>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">POLS 272</a>	Politics of Power, Justice, and Democracy	<b>Proposed for AUCC 1C</b>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">POLS 441</a>	Comparative Indigenous Politics - Americas	Previously offered as capstone course <a href="#">POLS 492</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">STAT 258</a>	Advanced R Programming	2 cr.	Spring 2024
<a href="#">STAT 402</a>	Principles of Probability		Fall 2024

Major Changes to Existing Program		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">TRMG-MTM: Master of Tourism Management, Plan C (M.T.M.)</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Addition of required course NRRT 608; updates to elective lists.</li> </ul>	Spring 2024

## CONSENT AGENDA

Minor Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">ANTH 469</a>	Archaeology of the Ancient Near East	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Updates to the CIM Program Pick List</li> <li>• Updates to PLOs</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 201</a>	Introduction to Queer Studies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>Fall, Spring</del></li> <li>• Addition of Distance/Online instructional format</li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 257</a>	Antisemitism Uncovered -- Rhetoric to Violence	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <del>Odd</del></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>Spring</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 261</a>	Latinx Populations in the U.S.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <del>Even</del></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>Every</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 270</a>	Introduction to Critical Disability Studies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering year: <del>Every</del> <del>Odd</del></li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Spring</del> <del>Fall</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 305</a>	Ethnicity, Class, and Gender in the U.S.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>As-Needed</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>None</del> <del>ETST-100 or WS-200, and 6 credits ETST-101-299</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 365</a>	Global Environmental Justice Movements	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>As-Needed</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>None</del> <del>ETST-100-299 at least 3 credits.</del></li> <li>• Edits to assessment components</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 404</a>	Race Formation in the United States	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Spring</del> <del>Fall</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>None</del></li> <li>• Add'l reg info removed: <del>ETST-100 or WS-200; WS 201-399 or ETST-101-399 at least 6 credits</del></li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 410</a>	Advanced Topics in African American Studies	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>Spring</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>None</del> <del>ETST-100; ETST-242 or ETST-250 or ETST-310 or ETST-330</del></li> <li>• Edit to add'l reg info: <del>May be taken up to 3 times for credit.</del></li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 432</a>	Latinx Routes to Empowerment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>ETST 100 to 299 – at least 3 credits. (ETST-100) or (ETST-101-499 at least 6 credits)</del></li> <li>• Edit to add'l reg info: <del>Junior</del> <del>Sophomore</del> standing.</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST 493</a>	Capstone Seminar	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del> <del>As-Needed</del></li> <li>• Updates to AUCC criteria and CLOs</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major change</i></p>	Spring 2024

Minor Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">ETST-BA: Major in Ethnic Studies</a>	• Updates to elective lists.	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST-COIZ-BA: Major in Ethnic Studies, Community Organizing and Institutional Change Concentration</a>	• Updates to elective lists.	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST-RPRZ-BA: Major in Ethnic Studies, Global Race, Power, &amp; Resistance Concentration</a>	• Updates to elective lists.	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETST-SOTZ-BA: Major in Ethnic Studies, Social Studies Teaching Concentration</a>	• Updates to elective lists.	Spring 2024
<a href="#">ETSQ: Minor in Ethnic Studies</a>	• Updates to elective lists.	Spring 2024

Update/Correction to 9/15/23 UCC Minutes			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<a href="#">STAT 331</a>	Intermediate Applied Statistical Methods	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Administrative edit to prerequisites: <del>((STAT 201 or STAT 204) and</del> STAT 302A) or STAT 301 or STAT 307 or STAT 315.</li> <li><i>Removed 'STAT 201 or STAT 204' because that is the required prerequisite for STAT 302A, so unnecessary.</i></li> </ul>	Spring 2024

Minutes approved by the University Curriculum Committee on 9/29/23.

Brad Goetz, Chair  
 Shelly Ellerby and Erin Niswender, Curriculum & Catalog